Vic

From: Vic

Sent: Saturday, 1 August, 2015 3:39 PM

To: jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg

Cc: claims@transcabservices.com.sg; zhewei.kek@transcabservices.com.sg; Admin A; Vic
Subject: REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS (LOD) TO PROCESS CLOSURE

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ms. Jasmine,

Our principal AXA is making a follow-up if we may close this outstanding claim.

We would like to request for the LOD’s of the following 2014 cases to process closure.

We are waiting to receive your letter of demand/discharge voucher to proceed with the direct settlement and process of closure.

However, to date, we receive no response from you.

Our Ref DOA Your Veh. Our Veh SETTLED
CC3/AXA14023966/Khy3 24.12.14 SHB 7574) SKC 8630H YES PENDING LOD
CC3/AXA14019421/Khy3 09.10..14 SHB 7714Y PC 6188Y YES PENDING CCTV
CC3/AXA14018175/Khy3 19.09.14 SHD 5444D SGJ 3315L YES GLOBALSUM $
CC3/AXA14016787/Khy3 27.08.14 SHD 5384T GZ 6474G YES GLOBALSUM $
CC3/AXA14023972/Khy3 19.12.14 SHD 5224Y SKM 5355U YES PENDING LOD
CC3/AXA14017623/Khy3 24.08.14 SHD 9644S SKG 8423T YES GLOBALSUM $

We seek for your kind attention and assistance to look into our request and take action.

Please send it to us within the next ten (10) days from the date of this e-mail by (11/08/2015). Otherwise, we shall have no other
option but to submit our report to AXA that there is no response/no action/no further development from your side.

Kindly hand-over to Mr. Kenneth the requested documents or e-mail to us.
Thank you.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the matter
amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of
terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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